

## Barry Lawrence Ruderman Antique Maps Inc.

7407 La Jolla Boulevard La Jolla, CA 92037 www.raremaps.com

(858) 551-8500 blr@raremaps.com

#### (Haiti) Carte de la partie de Saint-Domingue habitée par les François, dressée sur plusieurs cartes et instructions particulières singulièrement sur celles du P. Le Pers, jésuite

Stock#:	60627op
Map Maker:	d'Anville
Date:	1731
Place:	Paris
Color:	Hand Colored
<b>Condition:</b>	VG+
Size:	13 x 9 inches

**Price:** \$ 495.00



#### **Description:**

# Exceptional Original Color Example of this Separately-Issued Map of Saint Domingue Based on Jesuit Manuscript Sources

Finely detailed map of Saint Domingue by the renowned French mapmaker Jean-Baptiste Bourguignon d'Anville. This is a separately-issued example of the map, which was also used as a book illustration; the present state, without a page number, is the rarer of the two.

The map shows the western portion of the island of Hispaniola, known as Saint Domingue. As the cartouche explains, this is the portion of the island controlled by France. The other, eastern, side of the island, known as Santo Domingo, was then under Spanish control. Cuba just peeks out of the top left corner, to the northwest of Saint Domingue.

The island itself is heavily labeled with settlements, which are concentrated along the coastline. These include Cap Francais, in the northeast, which was then the capital. Initially it was known as Cap Francois, as it is written here, and later as Cap Francais and today as Cap-Haïtien. Known as the "Paris of the Antilles," Cap Francais was eclipsed when Port-au-Prince, in the deep bay in western Saint Domingue, became the capital in 1770.

There are also many rivers marked, along with notes as to the fertility or infertility of certain areas for agriculture. For example, La Gonave, a large island in the west, is labeled as *"inculte et sterile,"* or



## Barry Lawrence Ruderman Antique Maps Inc.

7407 La Jolla Boulevard La Jolla, CA 92037 www.raremaps.com

(858) 551-8500 blr@raremaps.com

### (Haiti) Carte de la partie de Saint-Domingue habitée par les François, dressée sur plusieurs cartes et instructions particulières singulièrement sur celles du P. Le Pers, jésuite

uncultivated and sterile.

The title, in the upper left, is contained within an ornate and remarkable cartouche. In addition to the curling frame, with delicate shell cusps and floral accents, there are two men, one on either side of the cartouche. These are French colonial settlers and both carry rifles. Behind the man to the left is a ship, ready to carry Saint Domingue's harvests away for profit; the man to the right stands in front of a house, showing the prosperity and domesticity of this rewarding colony.

Of course, the cartouche hides the reason for the colony's prosperity. Although initially colonized by the Spanish, the French took over the western third of the island of Hispaniola in 1697 with the Treaty of Rijswijk, only three decades before this map was drawn. As in the rest of the Caribbean, they developed large-scale plantations worked by enslaved Africans, with coffee plantations in the interior and sugar on the northern plains. The slave regime in Saint Dominque is considered by scholars as one of the most extreme. Slave mortality was high and violence common; the French imported over 800,000 men and women to the colony, practically double the total number imported to North America. This economic system built on the forced labor of thousands made Saint Domingue the most lucrative colony in the world.

D'Anville was well known for being the most erudite and meticulous mapmaker of his time. He was not content to reprint the work of others; rather he had to study all available materials and then make his own representations from scratch. In this case, he identifies a source that was particularly helpful to him in making this map, the maps of "P. Le Pers, *Jesuite*."

Father Jean-Baptiste le Pers (1675-1735) was a Jesuit priest and historian. He served as a missionary in Saint Domingue and kept meticulous notes about life there. These notes then served as the basis for Father Pierre François Xavier de Charlevoix's *Histoire de L'Isle Espagnole ou de S. Domingue*, the first volume of which was published in Paris in 1730.

D'Anville had access to le Pers' manuscript materials before they went to press, as he prepared this map to be included with the second volume of the book, published in 1731. Most surviving examples of the map include a page number in the upper right corner, so that the binder would know where to insert the map: in book II at page 485.

However, the present example is a particular rarity since it does not include the page number. It is connected to some of the earliest comprehensive French scholarship on Saint Domingue, then the richest slave colony in the world.



## Barry Lawrence Ruderman Antique Maps Inc.

7407 La Jolla Boulevard La Jolla, CA 92037

www.raremaps.com

(858) 551-8500 blr@raremaps.com

#### (Haiti) Carte de la partie de Saint-Domingue habitée par les François, dressée sur plusieurs cartes et instructions particulières singulièrement sur celles du P. Le Pers, jésuite

**Detailed Condition:** Fine original color.